From: Zara Hanshaw

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: NYM/2023/0315 School Cottage, Robin Hood Road, Ravenscar

Hi Jill,
If you approve this application, a bat informative should be included.
Thanks,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Ce340acfacb4742f6c38a08db6daba25c%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638224356144297575%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18A6SQeljpARndaXHLW0%2BzjAKZL7VAPolGlULviZXtM%3D&reserved=0

From:

Subject: NYM/2023/0315
Date: 17 June 2023 19:27:30

NYM/2023/0315 School Cottage, Robin Hood Road, Ravenscar alterations
and construction of pitched roof to existing extension

The above application was forwarded to members of Staintondale Parish
Council 31/5/23 with a request for comments by 10/6/23. T have only
received two responses - 1 councillor had no objections, the other
preferred a pitch roof to a flat roof. Unfortunately this level of

response is insufficient for me to use my delegated powers to submit a
formal response.

I note the authority's decision date for this application is 13/7/23,
which is also the same date as Staintondale Parish Council's next
meeting. Please let me know if you are able to accept a late response -
if you are then I will put the application on the July agenda for a
formal comment.

Thanks, Jools

J Marley (Mrs) CiLCA

Clerk to Staintondale Parish Council
Annan,

41 Scalby Road,

Burniston,

Scarborough

YO13 OHN
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